PR+ cunien I

Recreation & Park District .

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA
Thursday, December 21, 2023, 6:30 P.M.

Howe Park: 2201 Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 95825

NOTICE: Coronavirus COVID-19
In accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 — 54963), as amended by
Assembly Bill 361 (2021), board members, staff and the public can participate in this meeting
via Zoom or teleconference.

ZOOM PARTICIPATION:
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/85394669812

DIAL-IN PARTICIPATION: +1 669 900 9128 US

Mission Statement
Enhance the quality of life for our community by providing park facilities and recreation
programs of exceptional quality while maintaining and protecting our parklands for future
generations.

PUBLIC COMMENT: During this comment period, any person is invited to speak on any topic
that is not listed on this agenda. Action may not be taken on any matter raised during this public
comment period until the matter is specifically listed on a future agenda. Those who wish to
comment on an item that has been listed on this agenda may comment when that item has
been opened for consideration by the Board and before any action is taken.

Procedures for public comment on agenda or non-agenda items are: If at a meeting in person, fill
out a comment card located on the table in the rear of the room and give it to the General Manager.
If on a Zoom or phone call, when the Chair calls for public comment, please provide the speaker’s
name and subject being addressed. The Chair will call for comments at the appropriate time. A
time limit of three (3) minutes will be observed for each speaker.

1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ROLL CALL
Teresa Higgins, Chair Michael Seaman, Director
Jessica Dias, Vice Chair Kathy Stricklin, Director
Laura Lavallee, Secretary

3. PUBLIC AND VISITOR COMMENTS
It is a violation of state law for the Board to discuss or take action on non-agenda items.
Board members may only ask brief clarifying questions or refer the matter to staff.

4. CONSENT ITEMS (Motion)
Pages 4 - 7 a. Minutes of the November 2023 Regular Board Meeting

Page 1



. Total Payroll, Supplies, and Revenue Summary Graph Year to Date

Page 8 b

pages 9-10 ¢. Program Revenue and Refund Report for November 2023

Pages 11-12 d. Payroll Report for November 2023

Pages 13- 18 €. Claims for November 2023

Page 19 f. Revolving Fund Report for November 2023

Pages 20-25 @. Services and Supplies Summary Report as of November 2023

Pages 26 - 37 h. Monthly Department Breakdown for November 2023

Page 38 i. Parks, Recreation, Facility Rentals, and Security Report November 2023

5. PRESENTATIONS

5.1 Resolution for Recognition of Service for Superintendent of Recreation Becky Lopey-

McDaniel
The park district will present Becky Lopey-McDaniel, Superintendent of Recreation, with a
Resolution for Recognition of Service upon her upcoming retirement.

Page 39

6. DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION ITEMS (Motion or Approval Required)

6.1 California Employment Laws Effective 2024
Pages40-46  giaff will provide the board with updates on laws coming into effect beginning January 1,

2024.

6.2 SJUSD Katherine Johnson Middle School and Creekside Nature Area Update
Pages 47-48  Staff will provide the Board with an update on the Creekside Nature Area impacted by the
Katherine Johnson Middle School construction.

6.3 Review General Obligation Bond Measure FAQs
Pages49-51  The Board will review FAQs provided by Isom Advisors and begin to consider what tax rate

the bond measure will support.
7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (No Action Required)

7.1 General Manager’s Report
Pages 52-53  The Board will review the General Manager's monthly report.

8. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Standing Committees:
a). Personnel and Finance — Chair, Director Teresa Higgins
b). Programs, Facilities and Projects — Chair, Director Seaman
c). Security and Community Relations — Chair, Director Dias
d). Ad Hoc Committee: Bohemian Park Project — Chair, Director Seaman
e). Park Advisory — Directors assigned to each park

Board members will provide reports on any standing or Ad Hoc committee meeting they may
have attended.

9. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Board members will report on items of interest to the Board.

Page54 10. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS (No Action Required)
Page 55 A. CARPD Annual Conference Save the Date, May 22-25, 2024, Hyatt Regency Sonoma

to 59 Wine Country
B. Message from Your (CSDA) Feld Coordinator: includes 2023 Year-End Legislative

Page 2



Pages €0 -62 Report and AB 557 Advocacy and passage (FEC is a supporter listed)

Pages 63 - 64 C. National Recreation and Park Association Blog: Favorite Park and Recreation Activities
According to the Data

Pages 65- 66 D. National Recreation and Park Association Blog: What Keeps People from Visiting their
Local Parks

11. BOARD OFFICERS ELECTION (Motion)

11.1 Annual Organizational Meeting, Election Of Board Officers
The Board will elect a Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary for the 2024 calendar year.

12. ADJOURNMENT
13. SIGN ALL APPROVED DOCUMENTS
Next Regular Board Meeting Thursday, January 18, 2024

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT ACCOMMODATIONS - /f you are a person with a
disability and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this
meeting, then please contact Linda Montijo at (916) 927-3802 or fax (916) 927-3805. Requests
must be made as early as possible, and at least three-full business days before the start of the
meeting.

BOARD MEETING MATERIALS - Non-confidential documents or writings for items on this
agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the Board Packet are available
to the public at the same time at the address listed above during regular business hours.

MEETING RECORDINGS — Members of the public are hereby notified that meetings of the

Board of Directors are recorded. Requests for the audio recordings may be directed to the
Superintendent of Administration, Linda Montijo.

Page 3



Recreation & Park District | %%

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
ITEM NO. 4.A - MINUTES
Thursday, November 16, 2023, 6:30 P.M.

2201 Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 95825

1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The meeting was convened by Chair Higgins at 6:30pm, with a Pledge of Allegiance.

2. ROLL CALL
Board Members:
Teresa Higgins, Chair - Present Michael Seaman, Director - Present
Jessica Dias, Vice Chair - Present Kathy Stricklin, Director - Present
Laura Lavallee, Secretary - Absent

Staff Members:

Emily Ballus - Present Becky McDaniel - via Zoom
Linda Montijo - Present Jayden Delfer - Present
Mike Chahal - Present Beth Johnson - via Zoom
Ryan Harder - Present Robin Romines - via Zoom

3. PUBLIC AND VISITOR COMMENTS
It is a violation of state law for the Board to discuss or take action on non-agenda items.
Board members may only ask brief clarifying questions or refer the matter to staff.

Carey Mastain, Guest spoke about the importance of protecting Creekside Nature Area.
She lives near Cottage Park and currently does not have access to the Nature Area. She
wants to know who is in charge and wants to know the status of access to the nature
area. Chair Higgins stated that is one of the items that is in the process of being
addressed, and since this topic is not on the agenda, she requested that this be on the
agenda for the next meeting.

4. CONSENT ITEMS (Motion)

Minutes of the October 2023 Regular Board Meeting

Total Payroll, Supplies, and Revenue Summary Graph Year to Date
Program Revenue and Refund Report for October 2023

Payroll Report for October 2023

Claims for October 2023

Revolving Fund Report for October 2023

Services and Supplies Summary Report as of October 2023

Monthly Department Breakdown for October 2023

Parks, Recreation, Facility Rentals, and Security Report October 2023

TTQ@ ™0 a0 Tw

Page 4



Director Seaman made the motion to approve the Consent items and Director Stricklin
seconded the motion. Motion passed 4-0-1-0

5. PRESENTATIONS

5.1 Resolution for Recognition of Service for Superintendent of Administration
Linda Montijo
The park district will present Superintendent of Administration Linda Montijo with a
Resolution for Recognition of Service upon her retirement.

Chair Higgins requested a motion be made to present an award to recognize Linda Montijo
for her service to the District. Director Seaman made the motion and Director Stricklin
seconded. Motion passed 4-0-1-0. GM Ballus presented an award for recognition of
service for Superintendent of Administration.

6. DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION ITEMS (Motion or Approval Required)

6.1 Updated General Bond Obligation Analysis
Jon Isom of Isom Advisors will provide an update on the next steps to place a general bond.
obligation measure on the November 2024 ballot.

John Isom provided an update with the next steps for moving forward with a general bond
obligation Measure on the November 2024 ballot.

John presented the sample pooling numbers from the analysis and cited the pros and cons
of issuing bonds. Director Seaman asked how ACA 1 on the November 2024 ballot might
impact these plans. John indicated that ACA 1 would change the threshold for passing
bonds from 67 percent to 55 percent. Therefore, if the ACA 1 passes and the FEC initiative
passes at 65% then District Measure succeeds. Should ACA1 not pass and FEC gets 65%
in favor of the bond, then the bond initiative would fail GM Ballus indicated that San Jaun
Unified School District has implied they may also have a bond measure on the ballot and
asked how this might impact FEC. John indicated he believes it would not have an impact
on the District.

6.2 Approve Rehoming the Edison Fourplex Tenants and Approve an Application for a
Demolition Permit for the Site
The board will consider moving forward with the removal of tenants from the Edison fourplex
and applying for a permit from the county to demolish that complex.

GM Ballus gave an update on ongoing code violations. She offered two options for the
board: bring the property up to code or move forward with plans to demolish the fourplex.
Otherwise, fines will begin to be assessed and accumulate beginning in 3-4 months per
code enforcement. GM Ballus advised that this was discussed at the Facilities Committee
meeting. Director Seaman gave an update from meeting and discussed the process of
dealing with the tenants. GM Ballus asked the Board if they are comfortable with moving
forward with having to give the tenants notice to move out, given that the Community Center
project is getting started. Chair Higgins reminded the group that this has always been the
plan for the area when the property was purchased. Director Seaman made the motion to
vacate the property and then demolish the facility. Director Stricklin seconded the motion.
The motion passed 4-0-1-0.

Page 5



7.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (No Action Required)

7.1 General Manager’s Report

8.

The Board will review the General Manager’s monthly report.

GM Ballus provided an update to the meeting she had with the head of the California
Apartment Association.

GM Ballus stated that she and Mike Chahal are in the process of reviewing our internal
accounting system for improvements in reporting and record keeping. Staff is reviewing
QuickBooks or a similar system to work in conjunction with the County’s COMPASS system.
The goal is to be able to review financial results in real time to manage effectively, which is
not possible with our current system.

Bohemian Park Expansion — No updates at this time.

LAFCO - elections results postponed with balloting extended through November 30, 2023,
due to insufficient ballots submitted.

Jaden - gave an update on the Halloween Carnival. Recognized the Kiwanis Club and FEC
maintenance staff for the hayride. Thanked Chair Higgins and Director Stricklin for

participating in the event. Suggested this could become a marquee as 800 to 1000 people
participated this year.

Upcoming Event - The Holiday Tree Lighting on Saturday, December at 4:00 — 6:30pm.
Safety Committee - Chief Johnson provided an update on training needs for the Police
department. She has attended various board meetings of PD contracted services with other
RPDs. These meetings provide valuable information for evaluating PD services.

GM Ballus presented to the Board a Senate Resolution given to former general manager
Robert Conzelmann that Mr. Conzelmann believes belongs to the District. Mr. Conzelmann
also donated $1,000 to the Friends of FEC.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Standing Committees:

a). Personnel and Finance — Chair, Director Teresa Higgins

Chair Higgins gave an update from the Finance Committee. The need for mid-year budget
adjustment may be warranted due to unbudgeted expenses. This mid-year adjustment will
take place in early 2024.

b). Programs, Facilities and Projects — Chair, Director Seaman

Director Seaman gave an update on the Facilities Committee regarding the Community
Resilience Centers grant.

c¢). Security and Community Relations — Chair, Director Dias
No Comments or updates currently.

d). Park Advisory — Directors assigned to each park.

Page 6



Chair Higgins gave an update on the Bohemian Park meeting. Many questions were asked
regarding Park Expansion Community Center project and the funding of it. Meeting
participants questioned why other parks lack activities while Howe Park has all the events.

Director Dias provide updates on the Cottage Park and Creekside Nature Area meeting.
She indicated one patron suggested that at Cottage Park the van used to transport kids had
an issue with the door. Staff indicated that the issue has now been resolved.

9. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Director Stricklin — that we work with Amy Hardware and have a sponsorship for next year’s
Halloween event.

Director Dias mentioned that she appreciated Linda and Linda will be missed. Chair Higgins
echoed Director Dias’s comment.

Chair Higgins asked GM Ballus to find out when the completion and access to the nature
area might be as the project is temporary.

Director Seaman gave an update on the various meetings and shared a flyer with some
updates. He also mentioned that he attended the Cal Expo meeting regarding opening a
Hollywood Studio.

10. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS (No Action Required)
A. General Bond Obligation Measures: Fair Oaks and Carmichael RPDs
B. AB 334 CARPD Coalition Support Letter
C. AB 334: Public contracts: conflicts of interest.
D. Flyer: Festival of Lights/Tree Lighting, December 3, 2022
E. Christmas Light Viewing

11. ADJOURNMENT
With no further business, Chair Higgins adjournment at 8:12pm.

Respectfully submitted by: Mike Chahal, Director of Finance and Administration / Clerk of the
Board.

APPROVED:

Teresa Higgins, Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Laura Lavallee, Secretary, Board of Directors

Page 7



801 11§ 40 Juswauay Joy INoAed s N7 S8pPN|OUl UONEBIISIUILPY
sabueyo [euoseas 10} JUNOJDE },USBOP YoIYM - yiuow sad way }oBpng Yyoes o YiZ}/L Sewnssy ,

sijeusg SpIA JousIq =

0ljod ed @

syledn

uoneas0ay O

wUONENSIUIIPY B

anuanay A1 A

sa|ddng %@ s80IM8S LA

saueles dLA

siyausg apIA JoLISI =

soljod Jiedm  Ssyedm

uoneaIoay O

«UolESIUILPY @

anuanay Al

salddng
@ S80INIBS QLN

sjjeusg B selees AL

= o i B )
|
00°000'0§ L 00°000'0L
00°000'00}
- 00°000°'02
00°000'051}
00'000'002 - 00°000°'0€
00°000'052 00°000°0%
00°000'00€
00000'0S
00°000'05€
00°000'00% 0000009
€202 1990100 Q1A £20¢ 1870100 LN
anuanay pue salnyipuadxy anuanay pue sainyipuadxy
%L9°LL %by 6 %61y yuads [enJaY JO % QLA oPessAy sieak p Joud
%S0 vL %¥6°LE %299 196png Jo % aALA
00°66¥°622'V$ §2°851'25¢$ 00258°21€C$ eEPSLE61$ 00'05S0°2€1°2$ 05°280°8LL$ «pojebpng
96'€€€'V65$ 80'50¢°c8$ Ly'€STOvLS 16°€.2°08$ 02'052°966$ L1'G9¢2°081$ |ejol pueln
00°1L08'081L 000 G8'€80'66 11°80LCL - - sjoslold |eyded
= - 00°10L'Gy B - - uondwapay ueoT
- - - - 20'9€L'vLE 9l v¥8'Gy sjyauag SpIpA 1UIsIa
96°,2€'081 96°'8.€'8Y 80°29€'1L9 ZL'G6L'8 19'v¥28'0L1 G'€G6°€E 901|10d led
zevee'ee 25°0%0'9 ¥8'¥26'vve $2'€6€'9¥ ¥6'90¥'€21 99°'€G2'¥¢ S)Hled
80°'18¢'661% 00'988'82$ GE'69E'YE 61920 G6'850'6€2 1€269°LE uofealosy
- = L€°08L'¥S1 2e°6ee’'s 89'€26'GYl 0G°120°8¢ xUOHeJISIuIWPpY
- - 86'LE$ 66'GL$ 0000€'Z$ 00°055$ pieog
soljddng sojjddng sjijauag
anuaAady gQlA anuaAdy AL salie|es ALA weibouid

g # VANIOV LNISNOD ‘W3Li

%8 SOIAIBS ALA

B S99IAISS QLN

€207 ‘0€ - | 1d9quas0oN
ydean) Lrpwwng anudAdy pue ‘safjddng ‘jjoake e10 ], p7/€7 Ad
PLYSIJ HIBJ 79 UOHEBAIIINY OUIWE)) [F[-UO0) [N,

'8 sallejes QLN

Page 8



ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA 4C

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PROGRAM REVENUE AND FACILITY REPORT
Month Ending: November 30, 2023

Income Details

Building & Picnic Rental
Edison Rental Revenue
Recreation Fees
Law Enforcement Services
Vehicle Code Fines (net of pmt to contract agencies)
Water Resale*
Other Income:
Donation to Offset Pond Water Costs 163.00

Misc. Recycling Income 85.00

Total Misc. Income

Total October Revenue Deposits
July thru October Deposits

YTD Revenue Deposits

YTD Recap of Deposits
Income Details

Building Rentals

Picnic Site Fees
Edison Rent
Recreation Fees
Ranger Vehicle Code Fines - Net
Ranger Patrol Services
Ranger Event Security
Maintenance Services
Insurance Proceeds
Grants

Other Income

YTD Revenue Deposits

2023 November Revenue
2022 November Revenue
2023 November YTD Revenue
2022 November YTD Revenue

October
Deposits

$5,807.50
5,887.52
23,078.50
41,696.00
6,682.56

$238.00

83,390.08

515,227.16
598,617.24

Deposits

$45,629.25
7,757.50
24,572.82
145,864.64
12,992.74
170,161.00
3,484.00
10,907.59
148,000.00
32,801.00

(3,553.30)
$598,617.24

83,390.08
88,945.70
598,617.24
362,255.20

Page 9



ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA 4C-1

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
CLAIMS FOR PROGRAM AND FACILITY REFUNDS
November 1 - 30, 2023
Program # Program Name Issued to Amount
2400 Building Rental Alexander, Kim $500.00
2400 Building Rental Johnson, Marcus 250.00
2400 Building Rental Life Line Screening 250.00
2400 Building Rental Lopez-Diaz, Andrea 500.00
2400 Building Rental Luethy, Robert 250.00
2400 Building Rental Naizgi, Anghesom 60.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit PHC 75.00
2400 Building Rental USBR 250.00
Total Refunds in November $2,135.00
Program # Program Name No of Refunds Amount
2400 Picnic Rental 1 $75.00
2400 Building Rental 7 2,060.00
3715 After School 0 0.00
$2,135.00
$0.00
2,135.00
$2,135.00
$17,064.50

Page 10



BOARD

J Dias

T Higgins

L Lavallee
M Seaman
K Stricklin

ADMINISTRATION

Emily Ballus
L. Montijo
Mike Chahal

D Beshara

RECREATION
B McDaniel

J Delfer

R Romines

R Harder

Bartholomew, M
Burnett, M
Calhoun, K
Fisher, S
Garvin, G
Gomez, F
Ibarra, K
Immoos, M
Newell, J
Orozco, A
Vela, A

PARK POLICE
Beth-Ann Johnson
1 Patterson

K Bivians

K Chumber
Davis, T
Lethbridge, J
J Mohamed
T Noonan

T Schubin
M VanCamp

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

Payroll Report November 1 - 30, 2023

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA # 4D

Nov. 1-15 Nov. 16-30 Total YTD

BOARD
J Dias 100.00 100.00
T Higgins 50.00 100.00 150.00
L Lavallee 50.00 50.00
M Seaman 150.00 150.00
K Stricklin 150.00 150.00

| 600.00 | 2,500.00 |
General Manager $4,769.04 $4,769.04 9,538.08
Superintendent of Administration 3,446.90 14,555.46 18,002.36
Director of Finance and Admin. 3,187.50 3,187.50 6,375.00
Accounting Clerk 2,078.03 2,078.03 4,156.06

| 38,071.50 | 146,219.00 |
Recreation Superintendent $4,190.45 $4,190.45 8,380.90
Recreation Supervisor 2,757.31 2,757.31 5,514.62
Recration Supervisor 2,757.31 2,757.31 5,514.62
Recreation Supervisor 2,625.47 2,625.47 5,250.94
Recreation Leader 1,135.53 659.34 1,794.87
Recreation Leader 1,083.00 162.45 1,245.45
Field Supervisor 83.60 83.60
Events/Rec Leader 130.24 130.24 260.48
Events/Field Sup 854.70 1,144.19 1,998.89
Recreation Leader 691.90 553.52 1,245.42
Recreation Leader 480.26 488.40 968.66
Field Supervisor 146.30 83.60 229.90
Events 219.00 52.56 271.56
Events 598.26 131.82 730.08
Recreation Leader 923.89 1,156.25 2,080.14

[ 35,570.13 | 232,135.15 |
Interim - Chief 10,000.00 10,600.00 20,600.00
Sergeant 1,635.15 1,635.15 3,270.30
Officer 507.57 725.10 1,232.67
Officer 315.10 759.66 1,074.76
CSO 78.56 39.28 117.84
Officer 1,208.50 1,231.82 2,440.32
Ranger 951.87 1,002.51 1,954.38
Officer 982.68 47191 1,454.59
Officer 460.40 460.40 920.80
Ranger 554.58 213.30 767.88

| 33,833.54 | 168,071.44 |

Page 1 of 2

Page 11



ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA # 4D

Nov. 1-15 Nov. 16-30 Total YTD
MAINTENANCE
David Price Park Maintenance III $2,816.37 $2,816.37 5,632.74
Steve Clark Park Maintenance II 1,884.39 1,884.39 3,768.78
Maura Jacobs Park Maintenance II 1,884.39 1,884.39 3,768.78
G Putt Park Maintenance II 1,884.39 1,884.39 3,768.78
A Guzman Park Maintenance 437.28 874.56 1,311.84
Huddleston, R Park Maintenance 737.91 601.26 1,339.17
W Khan Park Maintenance 1,038.54 865.45 1,903.99
Charles Lee Park Maintenance 1,300.86 1,557.09 2,857.95
W Ligsay Park Maintenance 623.88 571.89 1,195.77
MAINTENANCE TOTAL 25,547.80 | 131,321.00 |
|TOTAL SALARIES 133,622.97 | 680,246.59 |
ADDITIVES, TAXES AND BENEFITS
Social Security/Medicare 3,006.69 3,868.93 6,875.62 32,120.84
PARS 556.53 493.12 1,049.65 7,528.65
State Unemployment Insurance 31.17 15.85 47.02 1,503.66
Health 20,608.84 20,608.84 103,044.20
Dental 887.73 887.73 4,389.42
VSP 180.20 180.20 943.30
Disability Insurance 521.22 521.22 2,567.57
PERS Retirement 26,155.53 26,155.53 128,639.63
CAPRI - Workers Compensation - 44,534.00
Total Additives 56,325.81 325,271.27
Total Additives & Salaries 189,948.78 1,005,517.86
Year To Date Payroll Total 1,005,517.86
Page 2 of 2 Page 12



940 | abed

8579 dnpunoy - jodaQ swoH NVE SN 00Z¥ ¥0LZ 1€-11 V96€
12562 12'56¢ $317ddNs 321440 9,02 ®
££'88 49 819eD IAQ 0} Hod Aeidsig pue pueys Jojuoly ajdli] - uozewy MNVE SN 00€Z 9,02 1E-L1 Ve
09'L¥ a|qeQ Jaydepy o} INQH B 's18pINg el 1Ay 'suad e’ 'seiddng 8d1jj0 - uozewy MNVE SN 00€Z 9/02 /€11 VEVE
09°€S 1ap|oH |e}sapad [e}o|N Yim ubBis %saq onseld paaelbuz - jodeq 9010 MNvE SN 00€Z 9.02 1811 vZre
vZ vl pJ10Q Jabiey)d suoyd - [8}10H unsap MNVE SN 00£2 9.02 /€11 VZve
¥6'28 uoye}s Buppoog Jojuon € D 9SN- Uozewy MNVE SN 00€2 9/02 /€11 VZve
0S¥l Jouuo] Jaido) 1oy jyblaig -ouj dnou Abojouyos | XIZIp 00€Z 9/02 ve-11 vZre
00°SPL 00°SvL dIHSYIgW3IN 1902
00°G¥L $894 Dujulel| pajunodsiq 40} diysiequa SHdO - SHdO MNvE SN 00Z¥ 1902 1€-L1 VZve
00°0.¢ 00°0.¢ JONVHNSNI 1502
00'8LL JuaA3 ue Joj soueunsu| - 1ad|a Juang MNVE SN 00vZ 1G0T 1E-L1 VZre
00'VEL JuaA3 ue Joj souelnsu| - Jad|aH Juang MNVE SN 00vZ 1G0T 1811 VZre
00841 JUSA3 UE Joj 8oueInsu| - Jad|oH Jueng MNVE SN 00vZ 1602 1811 VZre
12818 12'8.S NOILINDOD3Y IIA0TdNI 802
88'1/1 bunes|\ yels 10} younT - sqng s,axIN Aesiar MNVE SN 00z 8£02 1811 VZve
6602 Buiiesy yeys 104 sdiyD Ojejod ¥oEd AJSUEA - [BUI] ' HEeWS MNVE SN 00lz 8€0C 111 VZve
80921 buas\ yeys Alyjuo Joy seiddng - siayjoig 10D MNVE SN 00lLz 8€02 1EL1 VYZvE
1629 bunesy yeis Ajypuol Joj saiddng yaunT - sjnoids MNVE SN 0012 8€02 LE-LL VZre
€16 ‘DIN pieog 10} piemy 018H Yied KeTop Ayoag 1oy swield - Kqqo AqqoH MNVE SN 00LZ 8£0C /€11 YZye
89/G) |BLIOWS| SJ3qWS pJeog Jalioy 1o} S18mold - 414 MNVE SN 00LZ 8€02 1€°L1 YZre
¥0'¥29 ¥0'¥29 ONINIVYL ‘NOILYONa3 Ge02
ov'L6 -1183a Ino Bng MNVE SN 00€Z GEOZ 1811 VZye
¥92€S WwnJo4 uoleanp3 siadie 104 Jybiu Z 104 sabieyd |9joH - [9]0H UISSAA MNVE SN 00€2 GE02 LE-L1 VZPe
96'LbL 96°LY. 73AVYL SSANISNG L£0Z
0082 J31YyQ 32104 10§ sabiey) |0 - yel sed MNVE SN 00vY L£0Z 1611 vZre
65 ¥ juswasinquiey abesjiy Aio| ‘uines oLle €02 8-l YZre
9L€lL juswasinquisy abes)N usper ‘1aj1eQ 0LLE LEOZ 9-11 VZre
Gl'l bupjied - abeleg aljqnd [unod des MNVE SN 00€Z LE0Z 111 VZre
Gl buiyied - abereg aljgnd Ajuno oes MNVE SN 00€Z L£02 L€} VYZYE
Gl bupyied - sbeleg aljgnd Aunod des MNVE SN 00€Z LE0Z /€11 YZve
16'EY Yoeg Jubl|4 10§ Xy O} [8J0H UISSAA V1 UMojumo( - AT MNVE SN 00€Z LE0T 111 VZre
2512 SJUBWYSS}aY - [910H UNSOAN MNVE SN 00€Z L£02 1811 VZVe
2992 Req}s| Joj aBieyd - p|oH UoneAIasay [910H UNSSAN MNvE SN 00€Z L£0Z 111 VZre
0009 Jauuiq - [9J0H UBSaAA MNVE SN 00€Z LEOZ /€11 VZre
000 wnio4 uoleonp3 sidd|ed 104 |8}0H UBSSAA Y1 UMOJUMOQ 0} XY - IXEL MNVE SN 00€2 L£0Z /€11 YZve
106G 994 abuey) Jybi4 - aully 1S8mMUIN0S MNVE SN 00€Z LE0T 1811 VZre
2262 juswasinquiay abesiy epui] ‘ofjuopy 00€2 LE0Z 9l-Li VZve
£8°121 Juswasinquiay sbesjiy I ‘leyeyd 00€Z €02 G-l VYZYe
GG'ze juswiasinquiay abesjiy elunoq 'eleysag 00€Z L£0Z [ VZre
66'G1$ 66°'G1 3SN3dX3 ONILIIN SSINISNS 6202
66'Gl 0ld duQ woogz Joj abieyy adin1eg Alyjuop - Wooz MNVE SN 0041 6202 1E-L1 VZre
lejol apoo| junowy uonduasaqg JOpUdA pue 3jj1| apo)d weaboig apoo # 'J9y pung
uoisialg you3sia| Aunon

3 v# - VONIOV LNISNOD ‘W31l

€202 ‘0€ - | JaquianoN
1¥0d3d SWIVID

L1OI41SIa ¥¥Vd ANV NOILYIYO3H ONIWVYD 13-NOLIN4d




9 Jo z abed

1G/G Iilg suoyd 181V 00Z¥ /61T €1l VZve

1S'LEE 80IMIBG |18D - IION- L MNVE SN 00€Z 1612 L€ V&vE

0088 II'g 8uoyd 181V 00€C 1612 Z-lL VZRE
09'81Z‘c [ 0981ZT 1VS0dSId 39VM3S G61LZ a

2290/ uosip3 - bulg Ainn salN Ajunog ojusweroes 009 G612 vZ-LL V96€

00 G6Y¥ [BJUSY J8|10 | 8|qelOd - [Bjusy Jsjsdwing [e207] MNVE SN 002¥ G612 TeE V96€

66 12/ 8%/2/910006 - buljig Aunn sann Ajunog ojusweroes 00Z¥ G6lT S V96€

69181 salN Ajunog ojusweroes 002Z¥ G612 zzLL V96€

0L €ELL 65598210006 - buliig Aumn saniiN Aunog ojusweroes 00Z¥ G6LT [z V96€
00'¥00'Z | 00'¥00°C vSOdsid 3sn43d €61¢

10002 SNy UoIsIp3 Je sadIAI8g ysel] Alyuop - sedinas algndey MNVE SN 009¥ £6LT /€L V96€

0Z'66.L°L abeyo /60¢ Je seoineg oluebig pue sjokosy “ysel | Alyjuo - sed0AI18S oljgndey MNVE SN 002 €612 L€-LL V96€

€LYy Repn abepo) | 0zz Je seoinas ejokosy B ysel | A|Yjuojy - sediass oljgndey MNVE SN 002Z¥ €612 111 V96€
8LvL 8L'vL SV9 2612

191G g se9 3%9d 005 Z6l2 8L-LI V96€

1622 g seos 389d 00Z¥ Z6l2 LL-LL V96€
L¥'865‘S | L'865°G ALIDINLO3 T3 1612

vS vzl uosIp3 - ||ig du308|3 anins 009% 1612 62-L1 V96€

08'9¢/'} 100d - |[ig 913983 anins 00S¥ 1612 8Z-L1 V96€

88'908°C 1'g 013083 anins 00Z¥ % Wbl V96€

61 0€6 [EEIEEE] anins 002Z¥ 1612 9z-L1 V96€
SZT'9pL SZ'9vL SADUVHO LINY3Ad G812

SZ 9yl uonoadsu| apry jJuswasnuwy spi|S |00d (30 }deQ) suonejay [euisnpu| 005¥ G812 vL-LL V96€
6V'ELLT | 6VELLT juay Auadoud |eay (%4

6Y'ELLT jusy 82130 821104 €202 Jequiedeq 07171 sBulpjoH dN/ed Ue(IsjOo 00v¥ 1Lz GlL-L| VZve
65°€0¥ 65°¢0V S3I7ddNS SNISNNTd 8912

11%9 100d 8Bej0D 10j Iy IN0BEL JN03007 [ED1}O8|T - Jobulels MNVE SN 00Z¥ 8912 1€-11 V96€

0Z'82¢ S||eJaAQ pIe||0D Z pue abplyed Jsues|] | - 1obuleis MNVE SN 00Z¥ 8912 1€ V96€

95°G sal|ddng buiqunid - jodsg swopH MNVE SN 002¥ 8912 18- V96¢

90'G sa||ddng uonebul| - jodsq swoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ 891C 111 V96€
65°6€ 65°6€ S317ddNS SNILNIVd 291e

10Z€ SpJe||og 104 Juled - jodaq swoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ 2912 L€ V96€

25'. bupjesig punois) abplig amoH 10 Juled - jodsq SWoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ 2912 1€-L1 V96€
LL'P9 LLP9 1dNS LNIVIN SW3LSAS HO3W 2512

1L %9 M Inobe | jnoxo07 [eou}ds|7 - 1abuleln YNVE SN 005 2512 /€L V96¢
€1°28S €1°289 S3I7ddNS LNIVIN dINI ANV vie

19°€01 abpug amoH 10y [ejusy 1866Ig ajod s|ejuay 2184 002y Zvie A g96€

$9°/€ uleyd punoibAeld - siempieH 30V ybiwg MNVE SN 002 (44X J€-11 V96€

8€G/ Sjonpold uoljelo}say punoibie|d - sjonpoid buoey MNVE SN 00Z¥ Zvie J8-11 V96€

¥Z 92€ S9s a.njn4 3 youag |elIoWs|\ 10y JBXI juswa) - yybiei4 1oqieH MNVE SN 002y vz /€11 V96€

92'6€ juswdinb3 punoibAe|d 1o s|@aYA HO-IND - jodeQq aWoH NVE SN 00zy Zrie /€11 VZre
0058Vl [ 00°SZEPL S3JIAYIS LNIVIN /dINI NV vz

oo.mmm.v_‘ {0ueusjuleN mamowvcmn_ S90IAISS oamomucm._ uaalic) pjeiswy 002y LyLe =L d96¢
65121 65121 S317ddNS LNIVIN aling Lz

G8'Zl PuB}S o1y Jooq - jodeg swoH MNVE SN 00EY Zliz 1€-L1 vZre

126y Wwooy dwind 10} J8AOWaY UIE}S JBJBAN - 9JeMpIEH J0V Ybiug MNVE SN 00EY Zhie 111 VZve

£5°€9 IleH 1o} do}g 100g umo %1y pue dojsiooq Yoo|ped - j0deQ sWoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ Zhiz 111 VZre
8599 8579 S317ddNS 1H0H /9V ¥0LZ
|ejol apod junowy :O_un_._uwmﬂ JOPUBA pue 3|}1] 3poH Em‘_mo._n_ ?poon # °J9Y pung

uoISIAIQ 3oMISIQ

funoo




9 jo ¢ abed

66 901 UeA an|g 10} se9 - 0OV NVE SN 00z¥ 9¢£zz LE-LL V96€
1066 UBA 8}YM 1o} SES - OOV MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9g£ze /€11 vB6€
¥00G UBA @n|g 10} S - OOV MNVE SN 00Z¥ 44 1€-11 Ve
0596 ueA ajyM Joj se - 0OV MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9gze €11 VE5E
6618 UBA 8n|g 10} Se - 0DV YNVE SN 00Z¥ 9g2C 2€-11 V96€
Z0°'/0L ueA 8YM Joj se - 0DV MNVE SN 002Z¥ 9gze LE-L1L V96€
0099 ue/ anig Joj se9 - 0OV MNVE SN 00Z¥ I 44 1L V96€
£0'801 UBA 8JIUM 10} SES - 0DV YNVE SN 00Z¥ 9¢£zZ 1€-11 V96€
08'L. 0G4 PIO 10} SES - NdINY MNVE SN 002Z¥ 9¢22 /€11 V96€
G965 sue Ausr 1oy [an4 - WdINY MNVYE SN 002Z¥ 9£2C 2e-L0 V96€
LL'E0L 0G4 M8N 10§ seS) - NdINY MNVYE SN 00Z¥ 9£2C 1€-L1 V96€
€95 0G4 PIO 104 SBS - NdINY MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9£zZ 1€-1) V96€
92 66 0G4 MaN 10} seS - NdINY MNVE SN 002 9£ze /€11 V96€
62 79 sueQ Ausr 1oy |9n4 - NdINY NVE SN 002y 9¢£2e 1€-L1 V96€
6€88 92/60 U0 0G4 PIO 104 SBS - INdINY MNVE SN 002Z¥ 9¢£2e 1€-1) V96€
90'96 22/60 U0 0G| PIO 104 SBS - NdINY MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9¢£22 1611 V96€
Z5°€L 0G4 p1o Joj |and xa|d - Buidn4 jodoid MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9€£2C JESED V96€
91'89 0G4 10} se9 - Aempaadg MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9¢£ze 1€-LL V96€

7985 Z9°8¥S ST100.L 319VANIdX3 9z2¢e
8z2/L) soipey yejs - uozewy MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9zee 111 996€
91°0¢ J9|j0u0Q JybiT pjeld |leqaseq o} 3g 1A - ybiei JogieH MNVE SN 002Z¥ 9zze 1€ V96€
11921 buiyealg punolo abpug }ied 8MOH 10} |00 JOUl “9SIN - Jodag swoH MNvE SN 00Z¥ 9zze T V96€
89°¢C subig bueH o} yound 8joH - susaibjep MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9222 1€-LL V96€
0066 youag 30\ §1005 1 AysnH doys 1oy sjoo] - jodeq swoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9zze 1811 V96€
ZEVE 3jeo oeq ied Aj@ag 1o} %007 - jode swoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9zze T V96€
L7 €8 $|00 | Joulj\ 9SI - jJodag swioH MNVE SN 002V 9zze /€11 V96€

68'S.¥‘L [ 68Si¥L ddNnS LNIVIN SAILOWOLNY 9022
06vvZ | S9|2IYSA 921104 Hled Jieday 0} s81jddng g sped - 801A18S 01Ny OddINGY MNVE SN 00vY 902¢ 111 VZre
90'L UBA 10} YsepA Jepua - jodeq swoH MNVE SN 002V 9022 LE-L1 V96€
6E ¥l sal|ddng buiues|] 801y - SHEd 0y A|19Y,0 MNVE SN 002V 9022 1€ V96€
8,725 syonu| 8aAojdw3 1oy SJUNOIN dUOYd 19D Z - SHEd 0Ny A[1I9Y,0 MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9022 /€11 V96€
69°/€ syonJ] 10} sdeyis - ybleid JogieH MNVE SN 00z 9022 LE-L1 V96€
106G SAISAYPY JOLIN MBIAIERY - SUEd OInY AjI9y,0 MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9022 1€-L1 V96€

98'0s¥‘L [ 98°05+°1L AY3S LNIVIN SAILONOLNY 5022
Zv 089 S9|2IYaA\ 82110 Yied 10} saul| MON ¥ [|BISU| pue Jiedey - aAljowolny ali] 4O MNVYE SN 00vY 5022 LE-L1 VZre
G'€29 S9I2IYA 991|0d Hied 0} apeuw siiedey - 82IA18S 0Ny OYdINTY MNVE SN 00vY G0zZ 111 VZre
66 9v1 Rejoy g 10jsisay 00|\ Jamolg pade|day pIo - 0Ny JISSE|D UIBPOI MNVE SN 002¥ G0ZZ ZE L V96€

6v'8L6°LL [ 6V'8L6°LL FEINY 8612
/G6/ (uosip3 82€Z) 10-8252€0 II1E 191EAA AMSS 009% 8612 LE-LL V96€
1165 (uosip3 ze£€z) 8299¢€0 Iid 181 amss 009% 861¢ LE1) V96€
L7 96€"L fed uelwayog - 00-1.229%0 ll'g 191 aMSS 002Y 861C 0E-L1 V96€
€Z0EL'L E}iuY BJUES - 00-2929V0 II'g 181N AMSS 002¥ 8612 0E-L1 V96€
0/ ¥6/ Xed mainag - 00-£929Y g 11BN AMSS 00Z¥ 8612 0E-L1L V96€
12066 xed Al8as - 00-2929v0 |18 1918\ amMss 00Z¥ 8612 0€-L1 V96€
GGZL6'C Hed 8MoH - 91.G9€0 g J8)e amss 00Z¥ 8612 0E-L1 V96€
GO'S6Y' Y Yied 86eRoQ - 1.G9€0 (g JOIBAA AMSS 00Z¥ 8612 0€-1) V96€

SLevL SLEvL INOHdIT3L 1612
10992 891|0d Xled 10} J9)ndwio) | JIN 8Y} 10} SBOINISS |80 -SSOJSlIA UOZIBA MNVE SN 00V /612 L€ VZve

|ejol apoo junowy :o_un__._owwn_ IOPUBA pue 3|j1| apoH Em‘_mo‘._n_ 9poH # 'J9Y pun4

uoIsIAIg 1oMISIa

funogn




910 ¢ abed

v 6% sal|ddng uomewoH - jodeq 8010 MNVE SN £02Z¢ 2582 LE-LL VZre
8865 |00Y0g I8y 10} 18ded ¥O0}SpIe - S|SBYIIN MNVE SN £0Z¢E 2682 /€11 Ve
/8'8Z1 S8IIAOY [00Y0S 18YY - IdL MNVE SN £0Z€ 2682 L€ v&e
1982 - 18jusoiadng WA MNVE SN £02€ 2582 111 Vare
GL'G8 |00Y0G I8}y 10} [BAIUIBD USBMO||BH - 881 IB||0] MNVE SN £0Z¢ 2582 L€ VZre
¥€°10€ S}OBUS |00YDS Jay - [Buld ® HewS MNVE SN £0ze 2582 LEL1 VZre
¥2'69 |00Y9S J8Yy 10} sjeal | |eAluIe) usemo|eH - }able | MNVYE SN £0z¢e 2682 1E-L1 VZre
002€ Sally Mau U0 308y punoibyoeg ueas aAl - sonsnr Jo Juswiiedsq MNVE SN 10z¢g 2682 LE-L1 VZre
0096 S8.Iy MaU U0 %08yQ punoibyoeg uesg oA - 8oisnr jo Juswpedaq MNVE SN 00Z€ 2682 /€11 VZre
00862 00°862 IDIAY3S ONISSIO0Hd V1iva 1182
00862 uonduosqng deeydn a1sgs Alyiuoiy auljweans 00€Z 1182 ze-L1L VZve
6vsvL'y [ 6vSvLY S32IAY3S TYNOISSIH0dd ¥IHLO 1652
¥0° /91 walsAg yym anss| [eoljos|3 Jledey pue jooyss|gnol] - ou| dund Yeamey) MNVE SN 00S¥ 1652 1)1 VZve
0099 Sally Mau U0 %08yQ punoibyoeg uess aA - 8oisnr Jo Juswpedaq MNVE SN 00vY 1662 111 VZre
00Z¢ Sally Mau U0 %08y) punoibyoeg ueog aAiT - 8oisnr Jo Juswyedsq MNVE SN 00vY 1652 /€11 VZve
00092 9010 JolysIq 104 seoIAIBS Buljohoay - seysnpuj Buljohdey MNVE SN 00Z¥ 1662 1€-L1L V96€
00621 HBd 8MOH [0Ju0D 1594 AYJUON - JWB|\ abeuieq ewiuy MNVE SN 00zZv 1662 TR V96€
006/G S0UBUBJUIB|\ PUOH SMOH soljenby |jiwiapu| 002y 1652 cl-Ll V96€
00°GOE"} 80IM8S DVAH Ojusweldes suoyn|os buipiing Nav 00Z¥ 16GZ Ll VZrE
002¢ Sally Mau uo ¥o8yQ punoibyoeg ueog 8 - sonsnr Jo Juswpedsq MNVE SN 00€Z 1652 L€ VZre
Gy’ €86 poddng 11- 51| MNVE SN 00€Z 1662 LE-L1 VZre
G€'G9 GE'G9 S3DIAYIS ONINNV1d 1662
/€12 ue|d sjuawanoldwi eyded 1o} By Jsepiealg ubiseq WYY - synoids MNVE SN 002 1662 LEL1 VZre
86/€ bunes|y ubise@ NNy 10} sjuswysalyal ‘s|ebeq - [abeg s,yeoN MNVE SN 002 1GGZ 18711 VZre
oc'sve‘’c [o€8yeT S317ddNS 1vIAOLSND [44%4
0E€ES'| X00/99$ @ sIaUIT ySelL Jo saxog O - aulln MNVE SN 00EY (444 1€ VZrE
/9101 sal|ddng Buiues| el - jodeq awoH MNVE SN 00EY 444 1E-L1 VZre
GGZIE Aeidg |osolay Janowsy IS - UolN|os [ediwayd a)e)s MNVE SN 00tV 2eee 111 VZre
ZL 9l s|edjway) Bujuues|] - jodeq swoH MNVE SN 002V 28T /€11 V96€
/8°EE yoeajg buiosjuisiqg xo010|9 - jodeq awoH MNVE SN 002y zzee 1611 V96€
6/°0GE SOSED ¢ JUejodjuIsig woolisay - Ailddng gHaodeq swoH MNVE SN 00€Z [ 4454 111 VZYe
LrezLV'L [ 226211 ANININD3 TVNOSH3d P1e2
99'G9l SISO SoeUSjUIE J0) dOYS Ul 801AIBS JBje A Pajiog AYluopy - Jaje AN owiid MNVE SN 002 y1€2 1€-11 V96€
¥Z 8y S90IAJBS WIOHUN - YIBWElY MNVE SN 002y v1EC 1€-11 V96¢€
/1982 S90IAI9S WIOJIUN - YJeWElY MNVE SN 002 ¥1€2 1€-11 V96€
LEE8Y sHIys Aaploiquig || g (8neq) 0y 3IOAN pJenBiespa - yiewely MNVE SN 00zZy v1ET L€ VZve
22821 19)Ulld SS8|aJIA\ BUQ-UI-IY @MPYEZIN ddIN 18r48seT dH - uozewy MNVE SN 00vz v1ET 111 VZre
/18 ydund |0y ¢ 8zaanbg 73 80110 Youjsog - Uozeuwy MNVE SN 00vZ Y1E€2 1611 VZre
z5°9¢L 25°9¢L S317ddNS LNIVIN dIND3 ¥3HLO 2622
€Z'SP MeYS uleyd Joj Jegq juswade|dey - Jamod ssiig MNVE SN 00zZ¥ z62e 1811 V96€
6216 SI9}eapasp) 104 IO % BulS - Jamod ssiig MNVE SN 002V 2622 1€-L1 V96€
0Z°9¢ 02°9¢ AY¥3S LNIVIN dINDI ¥IHLO 1622
vz'82 sal|ddng Jieday yuswdinb3 - jode@ swoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ 1622 1E-L1 V96€
96°/ sa||ddng Jiedsy juswdinb3 - jodeq swoH MNvE SN 00Z¥ 1622 1€-11 V96€
00°91L€ 00'9L¢ S3SVISLNIY Gl22
0091€ siajulid/ia1do) Joj Joenuod juswdinb3 *ou| dnoi ABojouyos ] XIzIpn 00£2 G122 GE-Ll Ve
vezev'y | v8Tev'y S3I17ddNS LNVOI¥EaN1/13and 9¢22
65 ¥26'C ¢ pouad sebieyd jen4 ojusweldes jo fjunoy 00v¥ 9€22 NON-AF|  VZre
|ejol apoo junowy :o_an__._owmn_ I0pUaA pue || 9poH Em._mo._n_ 9poH # )9y pun4

uolsiAIg 3ouISIg

funop




90 G abed

90'v.v'T Jiedsy punoibheld Ajses 1amodAe|q 0025 z0zy 6L L1 VZre
G508 GE08 SIOUVHI INIT ANV 1862 ~
61 0% ¥ pouad pue ¢ pouad sebieyd aul pueT ojusweloes Jo Ajuno 00vY 1862 NON-AP| - VaYe
6002 ¢ pouad sebiey) suiq pue ojuswieloeg jo Ajunoy 00¥¥ /862 NON-AT| VEvE
1002 | pouad sebiey) aurq pueT ojusweioes jo Ajunoy 00v¥ /862 NON-AF|  VZPe
8 vee’lL 8p'vee’L 1dNS dX3 ¥3d0 ¥3IHLO 8682
66'Gl sabley) ueld A|Yuop 1soH paieys - 10jes) }soH MNVE SN 00vY 8682 /€11 VZre
98'¢L aiemyog bulinpayos Joy sebieyg Ajyuo - Aindeg MNVE SN 00¥Y 8682 1€-11 VZYeE
00'9% uosyou3 "y pue uosuyor yeiyg Joy sebpeg g - Aipusp) |4 MNVE SN 00v¥ 8682 1€-11 VZreE
60 €Y uonduosqng Jeak | pemausy - |00 UISYLON MNVE SN 00¥Z 8682 /€11 VZve
¥ 9z¢ ade apeouleq - Buieauo) puejybiy MNVE SN 00vz 8682 /€11 VZve
9201 My 89D IINAH 0} O SN §9 - uozewy MNVE SN 00vZ 8682 LE-L1 VZre
¥£818 abieyd seyey 1e1don ou| dnoig ABojouyos | xizipy 00€Z 8682 9¢-L1 VZre
150899 [<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>